



## Lindsey K. Peterson

Associate

Manchester

603-545-6152

lpeterson@hinckleyallen.com



### Practices

Construction & Public Contracts, Litigation

### Education

Charleston School of Law, J.D., 2016

*magna cum laude*

Northeastern University, B.S., 2013

*magna cum laude*

### About

Lindsey focuses in Construction & Public Contracts as a litigator, advising and advocating for successful outcomes on behalf of her clients. Her experience includes premises liability, construction defect, breach of contract, bidding, regulatory compliance, corporate agreements, risk management and settlement opportunities.

### Credentials

#### Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2018-Present)

Boyle Shaughnessy Law, PC

- Associate (2017-2018)

McLeod Fraser & Cone, LLC

- Associate (2016-2017)

Kahn Law Firm

- Law Clerk (2015)

Lowcountry Law Office

- Law Clerk (2014-2015)

Anastopoulo Law Firm, LLC

- Law Clerk (2014)

## **Charitable & Civic Involvement**

- [Girls on the Run \(2018-Present\)](#)

## **Bar Memberships**

- [Massachusetts](#)
- [New Hampshire](#)

## **Latest News & Insight**

### **Firm News**

[Hinckley Allen Welcomes Construction & Public Contracts Attorney, Lindsey K. Peterson, November 2, 2018](#)

### **Events**

[Women in Construction: Say When!, October 18, 2019](#)



[Albany](#) [Boston](#) [Chicago](#) [Hartford](#) [Manchester](#) [New York](#) [Providence](#)